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No.FCA-I/Rampur/_ 2397
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the / ; S35 D2

From: - CCF. Rampur. %odal Officer —cum- Addl. Pr. CCF(FCA)

Subject: -

Memo:

O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) Shimla, H.P.

Diversion of 2.1532 ha. of forest land for mining lease approach road and
stacking of raw material for already established stone crusher at Pashada, PO
Khaneri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt Shimla H.P. in favour of M/s Bushahr
Laghu Udyog VPO Jhakri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr within jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shimla, H.P.

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-167/2018 (FCA) dated 09. 12.2021

on the subject cited above.
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In this context, reply to the observation as raised by the Gol in the REC

Meeting held on 29.12.2021 is as under:-

i)

please.
Encl: - As above

DFO. Rampur has submitted that justification/clarification of State Geologist
Himachal Pradesh with regard to the proposed mining conforms to the District
Survey report, which is enclosed herewith.

DFO. Rampur has submitted the CA scheme in lieu of proposed diversion and
for Safety Zone area on the current wage rates to the tune of Rs. 12,49,663/-
and Rs. 2,38,882/- which are enclosed herewith.

DFO. Rampur has revised in KML file and uploaded the same on the MoEF
portal.

In resonance, DFO Rampur has submitted that the case for the diversion for
the installation of crusher plant measuring area 0.0934 ha (crusher plant & grit
storage = 0.0314 ha. and road & loading point = 0.0620 ha.) is pending with
R.O Dehradun vide letter No. 9-HPB/414/1997/ROC/1251 dated 11.09.2019
(copy enclosed).

This is submitted for favour of information and further action at your end

\\e?/ w\ﬂ’
Chief Consefrvator of Forests,

Rampur Bsr. H.P



